DELAC April 11, 2014 MINUTES

I. *Call to Order*: Celinna Pinelo called the meeting to order at 9:10 AM.

Attendees: Juan Oropeza, Carmen Garcia, Norma Garcia, Anabel Rodriguez, Jessica Solis, Sofia Rocha, Isabel Bartolo, Sivia de Jesus, Maria Villasenor, Enedina Tenangio, Ma. Elvira Aguilar, Alma Villagomez, Wela, Patricia Uvence, Leticia Rivera, Marielena Ortega, Angelica Guadarrama, Juana Lugo, Ortencia Tzitzihua, Maria Caballero, Marcela Galicia, Maria Espitia, Le Le, Miriam Cruz, Amelia Chavez, Rocio Soler, Maria Velasco, Janine Acosta, Sonia Posthuma, Jaquelin Santibanez, Norma Yadira Leal Lopez, Guadalupe Mendieta, Joey Pham, Maria Rojas, Maricela Ramirez, Iris Martinez, Garci Makimoto, Alejandra Cruz, Judith Duran, Jessica Vallejo, Patricia Vazquez, Linda Rauterkus, Bernardina Mendoza, Cynthia Baeza, Laura Barajas

II. *Approval of the Minutes:* Anabel Rodriguez, made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 14th meeting. Guadalupe Mendieta second the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Dr. Paik shared the contents of the Orange Unified School District's LCAP. She began by sharing the timeline and process in developing the LCAP. She stated that the initial process began early September 2013 with the development of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) survey, which has been available on the OUSD website in both English and Spanish. She shared that OUSD has made various efforts in reaching out to all stakeholders by holding a multitude of district and site level meetings and through the OUSD website to gather their input. She asked the DELAC members to recall the LCFF survey they took back in the September and October during the meetings. Parents acknowledged the distribution and collection of the surveys.

Dr. Paik further described the LCAP stakeholder engagement process which included obtaining input from numerous committees such as the Superintendent's District Advisory meetings, the District English Learner Advisory Committee meetings, English Learner Advisory Committees meetings, and the Foster Youth Parent advisory committee meetings. She shared that the collection of surveys from various stakeholders and committees were used to assist in prioritizing the districts goals, actions and expenditures to assist in increasing student achievement in the Orange Unified School District. She emphasized the importance of stakeholder input and how parents, community members, pupils, bargaining units, partner stakeholders servicing English Learners (EL), Foster Youth (FY) and Low Income students (LI) having been involved in a multitude of planning meetings.

Dr. Paik explained what the 8 state priority areas and the 3 categories were: Conditions of Learning, Pupil Outcomes and Engagement. She noted that OUSD identified goals for their plan under each state priority. She shared the actions, services and expenditures included in the plan.

Dr. Paik opened the floor for comments and asked if there were any questions that they would like for her to take back to the Superintendent and the LCAP Planning Committee for a formal written response.

The following comments were made: Sonia Posthuma, Community Aide at Portola asked to define school climate. Dr. Paik responded that it dealt with the social-emotional wellbeing of students in our schools. Laura Barajas, parent of a student at Portola Middle School asked if class size reduction was a consideration in OUSD schools. Dr. Paik shared that the district is already moving in this direction for next year and will follow for the next several years. Carmen and Norma Garcia, parents at Palmyra Elementary asked to explain how schools get money to renovate school facilities. Dr. Paik explained that the district has a budget for minor improvements of facilities, but for large renovations such as complete remodeling of schools would require passing a bond. Parents were very pleased with the inclusion of music and the arts in the plan. Dr. Paik thanked the parents for their attendance. Martha Rivas asked parents to fill out an updated information form. Meeting was adjourned.

- III. Public Comment- There were no public comments
- IV. Adjournment-Celinna Pinelo thanked everyone for their attendance and invited them to attend the next meeting. May 23, 2014, 9:00-11:30 a.m.